Chapter 7 contains the following information:

- List of Preparers
- List of Parties to Whom Sent
- List of References
- NOP Comments
- List of Acronyms

7.1 List of Preparers

LAWA

Lisa Trifiletti, Director, Environmental and Land Use Planning

Evelyn Y. Quintanilla, Chief of Airport Planning I

Angelica Espiritu, City Planner

Brenda Martinez-Sidhom, Community Program Director

Scott Tatro, Airport Environmental Manager I

Georgianna Streator, Sound Insulation Grant Program Manager

Patrick Tomcheck, Senior Transportation Engineer

James H. Duke, III, P.E., Airside Planning Manager (RS&H)

Douglas P. Sachman, Lead Planner, Airports Development Group (AECOM)

Ricondo & Associates, Inc. (EIR)

Stephen Culberson, Director

Allison Kloiber, Senior Consultant

Brian Philiben, Consultant

<u>Ricondo & Associates, Inc. (Air Quality, Greenhouse Gases, Human Health Risk Assessment)</u>

Jason Apt, Managing Consultant

Allison Kloiber, Senior Consultant

Dharma Thapa, Director

Monika Thorpe, Senior Consultant

Ricondo & Associates, Inc. (Noise)

Allison Kloiber, Senior Consultant

Dharma Thapa, Director

Monika Thorpe, Senior Consultant

Ricondo & Associates, Inc. (Construction Traffic)

James Ducar, Senior Consultant Allen Hoffman, Vice President

Sapphos Environmental (Biological Resources)

Ryan Villanueva, Senior Resources Coordinator Marie Campbell, President

Sapphos Environmental (Hydrology and Water Quality)

Jeffrey Rex, Environmental Compliance Specialist **Marie Campbell**, President

7.2 Distribution List

Following is a list of the parties to whom copies of this Draft EIR were sent for review or to whom notice of the availability of this Draft EIR was sent.

Agencies and Interested Parties

Alliance for a Regional Solution to Airport Congestion Attn: Denny Schneider, President 7929 Breen Avenue Los Angeles, CA 90045

Airlines for America 1301 Pennsylvania Ave, NW, Suite 1100 Washington, DC 20004

Andersen Environmental Attn: Peter Kelley 5261 Imperial Highway Los Angeles, CA 90045

Andregg Geomatics Attn: Tom Holmberg 11661 Blocker Drive Suite 200 Auburn, CA 95603

ATA 7337 West Washington St. Indianapolis, IN 92631-1300

AvAirPros Attn: Matt Ross 300 N. Continental Blvd., Suite 625 El Segundo, CA 90245

Buchalter Namer Attn: Barbara Lichman Counsel for City of Inglewood, Culver City and County of LA 18400 Von Karman Ave, Suite 800 Irvine, CA 92612

BOAC Office Attn: Sandy Miller, Executive Assistant II 1 World Way, 1st Floor Los Angeles, CA 90045 Cal Trans - District 7
Attn: IGR/CEQA Program Manager
100 S. Main Street
Transportation Planning Office, 1-1-C
Los Angeles, CA 90012

Cal Trans - Division of Aeronautics 1120 N. Street, Room 3300 Sacramento, CA 94274

Chatten-Brown & Carstens Attn: Doug Carstens, Counsel for ARSAC 2200 Pacific Coast Hwy, Suite 90254 Hermosa Beach, CA 90254

China Eastern Airlines Attn: Michael Simpson POB 2084 Inglewood, CA 90305

City of Culver City Attn: Carol Schwab, City Attorney 9770 Culver Boulevard 3rd Floor Culver City, CA 90232

City of Culver City Attn: Heather Baker Assistant, City Attorney 9770 Culver Boulevard 3rd Floor Culver City, CA 90232

City of Culver City Attn: City Manager 9770 Culver Blvd. Culver City, CA 90232

City of El Segundo Attn: Bill Fisher, Mayor 350 Main Street El Segundo, CA 90245

City of El Segundo Attn: Carl Jacobsen, Mayor Pro Tem 350 Main Street El Segundo, CA 90245

City of El Segundo Attn: Greg Carpenter, City Manager 350 Main Street El Segundo, CA 90245

City of Inglewood Attn: Cal Saunders, City Attorney One Manchester Boulevard Inglewood, CA 90312

City of Inglewood Attn: Mayor One Manchester Boulevard, 9th Floor Inglewood, CA 90312

City of Los Angeles, Bureau of Engineering Attn: Environmental Group 1149 S. Broadway, 6th Floor, Suite 600 Los Angeles, CA 90015-2213

City of Los Angeles Los Angeles World Airports Attn: Gina-Marie Lindsey, Executive Director 1 World Way, 2nd Floor Los Angeles, CA 90045

City of Los Angeles Los Angeles World Airports Attn: Suzanne Tracy, City Attorney 1 World Way, 1st Floor Los Angeles, CA 90045

City of Los Angeles Department of Building & Safety
Attn: General Manager
201 N. Figueroa Street
Los Angeles, CA 90012

City of Los Angeles Mayors Office Attn: Leon Borja, Director, Transportation Services 200 N. Spring Street, Room 303 Los Angeles, CA 90012

City of Los Angeles, Council District 11 Attn: Mike Bonin, Chief of Staff 200 N. Spring Street, Room 415 Los Angeles, CA 90012

City of Los Angeles, Fire Department Attn: Construction Services Unit 200 N. Main Street Los Angeles, CA 90012

Connico Inc. Attn: Jill Johnson 2594 N. Mount Juliet Road Mount Juliet, TN 37122

Connico Inc. Attn: Derek Brown 2594 N. Mount Juliet Road Mount Juliet, TN 37122

Council District 11 - Field Office Attn: Jessica Duboss, Community Liaison 7166 W. Manchester Ave. Los Angeles, CA 90045

County of Los Angeles Attn: John F. Kraptli, County Counsel 500 West Temple Street Los Angeles, CA 90012

County of Los Angeles Attn: William Fujioka, CEO 648 Kenneth Hahn Hall of Administration 500 West Temple Street. Los Angeles, CA 90012-2713

County of Los Angeles
Attn: Richard Bruckner, Director of Regional
Planning
320 W. Temple Street

320 W. Temple Street Los Angeles, CA 90012

County of Los Angeles

Attn: Lawrence Hefetz, Assistant County Counsel

500 West Temple Street Los Angeles, CA 90012

County of Los Angeles, Department of Regional Planning Attn: Impact Analysis Section 320 W. Temple St., Room 1348 Los Angeles, CA 90012

County of Orange Attn: County Executive Officer 333 W. Santa Ana Blvd. Santa Ana, CA 92701

County of San Bernardino Attn: Christine Kelly, Director of Land Use Services 385 N. Arrowhead Ave., 1st Floor San Bernardino, CA 92415

County of Ventura Attn: Michael Powers, Executive Officer 800 S. Victoria Ave. Ventura, CA 93009

County Supervisor - 1st District Hon. Supervisor Gloria Molina 822 Kenneth Hahn Hall of Administration 500 West Temple Street, Rm 856 Los Angeles, CA 90012

County Supervisor - 2nd District Hon. Supervisor Mark Ridley-Thomas 822 Kenneth Hahn Hall of Administration 500 West Temple Street, Rm 866 Los Angeles, CA 90012 County Supervisor - 3rd District Hon. Supervisor Zev Yaroslavsky 822 Kenneth Hahn Hall of Administration 500 West Temple Street, Rm 821 Los Angeles, CA 90012

County Supervisor - 4th District Hon. Supervisor Don Knoble 822 Kenneth Hahn Hall of Administration 500 West Temple Street, Rm 822 Los Angeles, CA 90012

County Supervisor - 4th District, Torrance District Office Attn: Steve Napolitano 825 Maple Ave. Torrance, CA 90503

County Supervisor - 5th District Hon. Supervisor Mike Antonovich 822 Kenneth Hahn Hall of Administration 500 West Temple Street, Rm 869 Los Angeles, CA 90012

Department of Public Works, Bureaus of Sanitation - Solid Waste Division Attn: Environmental Supervisor 1149 South Broadway, 10th Floor Los Angeles, CA 90015

Department of Water & Power Supervisor of Environmental Assessment 111 N. Hope Street, Room 1044 Los Angeles, CA 90012

Federal Aviation Administration Attn: Ruben Cabalbag 15000 Aviation Blvd., Suite 3024 Lawndale, CA 90261

Federal Aviation Administration Runway Safety Attn: Kurt Haukohl 1601 Lind Ave SW Renton, WA 98057

Gateway to LA Airport Business District Attn: Laurie Hughes, Executive Director 6151 W. Century Blvd., Suite 121 Los Angeles, CA 90045

Jacobs Attn: Ronald Siecke 3161 Michelson Drive Irvine, CA 92612

Larry Koch 8180 Manitoba St. #B-215 Playa Del Rey, CA 90293

Los Angeles County
Department of Beaches & Harbors
Attn: Planning Division
13483 Fiji Way, TR. #3
Marina Del Rey, CA 90292

Los Angeles County Department of Public Works Attn: Planning Division 900 S. Fremont Ave., 11th Floor Alhambra, CA 91803

Los Angeles County Department of Public Works Attn: Land Development Division P.O. Box 1460 Alhambra, CA 91802-1460

Los Angeles Department of Transportation Attn: Jay Kim, Principal Transportation Engineer 100 S. Main Street, 9th Floor Los Angeles, CA 90012

Los Angeles Department of Transportation West Los Angeles Development Review 7166 W. Manchester Ave., 10th Floor Los Angeles, CA 90045 Los Angeles Fire Department Attn: Chief 6911 World Way West Los Angeles, CA 90045

Los Angeles Fire Department Attn: James Featherstone, Interim Chief 200 N. Main Street, Room 1800 Los Angeles, CA 90012

Los Angeles Planning Department Attn: Michael LoGrande, Planning Director 200 N. Spring Street, 5th Floor Los Angeles, CA 90012

Los Angeles Police Department Pacific Community Crime Prevention Unit 12312 Culver Blvd. Los Angeles, CA 90066

LAWA Police Department Attn: Alif Alikhan One World Way Los Angeles, CA 90045

LAX Area Advisory Committee Attn: Harold Johnson 6151 Century Blvd, 10th Floor Los Angeles, CA 90045

MTA
Metro CEQA Review Coordination
One Gateway Plaza
Los Angeles, CA 90012

Neighborhood Council of Westchester/Playa 8726 S. Sepulveda Blvd., PMB 191A Los Angeles, CA 90045

Nippon Cargo Airlines Attn: Hiroshi Ikeya 6501 W. Imperial Hwy Los Angeles, CA 90045

Parsons Brinckerhoff Attn: Peter Aarons 444 South Flower Street, Suite800 Los Angeles, CA 90071

Sage Strategic Advisors Attn: Lucy McCoy 17150 Weddington St Encino, CA 91316

SCAG

Inter-Governmental Review 818 W. 7th Street, 12th Floor Los Angeles, CA 90017

SCAQMD

Attn: Ian MacMillan 21865 Copley Drive Diamond Bar, CA 91765

Shute, Mihaly & Weinberger LLP Attn: E. Clement Shute, Counsel 396 Hayes Street San Francisco, CA 94102

Shute, Mihaly & Weinberger LLP Attn: Osa Wolff, Counsel 396 Hayes Street San Francisco, CA 94102

Shute, Mihaly & Weinberger LLP Attn: Gabriel Ross, Counsel 396 Hayes Street San Francisco, CA 94102

Stakeholder Liaison Office Attn: Brenda Martinez-Sidhom LAX Stakeholder Liaison 1 World Way, Suite 219 Los Angeles, CA 90045 Westchester Town Center Business Improvement District Attn: Karen Dial, President 8929 S. Sepulveda Blvd., Suite 130 Westchester, CA 90045

Libraries

Hawthorne Library Attn: Sr. Librarian 12700 Grevillea Avenue Hawthorne, CA 90250

Inglewood Library Attn: Sr. Librarian 101 W. Manchester Boulevard Inglewood, CA 90301

El Segundo Library Attn: Sr. Librarian 111 W. Mariposa Avenue El Segundo, CA 90245

Playa Vista Branch Library Attn Sr. Librarian 6400 Playa Vista Drive Los Angeles, CA 90094

Westchester-Loyola Village Branch Library Attn: Sr. Librarian 7114 W. Manchester Ave. Los Angeles, CA 90045

7.3 References

- 14 CFR 139.337(e), Wildlife Hazard Management.
- 17 California Code of Regulations, Section 95480 et seq., "Low Carbon Fuel Standard."
- 33 U.S.C. §1251 et seq. section 303(d), 1972
- Airport Cooperative Research Program, Revised Preliminary Draft, <u>Guide for Analysis of Airport Curbside and Terminal-Area Roadway Operations</u>, Airport Cooperative Research Program, June 4, 2009.
- Antonio R. Villaraigosa, Executive Directive No. 10, Sustainable Practices in the City of Los Angeles, July 2007.
- California Air Resources Board, <u>Ambient Air Quality Standards Chart</u>, Available at: http://www.arb.ca.gov/research/aaqs/aaqs2.pdf, Accessed April 12, 2013.
- California Air Resources Board, Available at: http://www.arb.ca.gov/ei/speciate/dnldoptvv10001.php, Accessed: December 2, 2013.
- California Air Resources Board, <u>California Greenhouse Gas 2000-2010 Inventory by Scoping Plan Category Summary</u>, Available at: www.arb.ca.gov/cc/inventory/data/data.htm, Accessed October 2013.
- California Air Resources Board, <u>California Greenhouse Gas 2000-2011 Inventory by Scoping Plan Category Summary</u>, Available: www.arb.ca.gov/cc/inventory/data/tables.
- California Air Resources Board, <u>Cancer Inhalation Risk: Local Trend Maps</u>, Available at: http://www.arb.ca.gov/ch/communities/hlthrisk/cncrinhl/rskmapvwtrend.htm.400. Accessed January 9, 2014.
- California Air Resources Board, <u>Download Option for Speciation Profiles</u>, Available at: http://www.arb.ca.gov/ei/speciate/dnldoptvv10001.php, Accessed December 2, 2013.
- California Air Resources Board, "Emissions and Health Benefits of Regulation for In-Use Off-Road Diesel Vehicles," Available at: http://www.arb.ca.gov/msprog/ordiesel/documents/OFRDDIESELhealthFS.pdf. Accessed November 10, 2013.
- California Air Resource Board, iADAM: Air Quality Data Statistics, Available at: http://www.arb.ca.gov/adam/, Accessed April 4, 2013); California Air Resource Board, AQMIS2, Available at: http://www.arb.ca.gov/aqmis2/aqmis2.php, Accessed May 14, 2013.
- California Air Resources Board (CARB), 2007a. <u>Initial Statement of Reasons for Rulemaking, Proposed Regulation for Mandatory Reporting of Greenhouse Gas Emissions Pursuant to the California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006 (Assembly Bill 32)</u>. Planning and Technical Support Division Emission Inventory Branch, October 19, 2007.

- California Air Resources Board, <u>In-Use Off-Road Diesel Vehicle Regulation, Overview</u>, Revised May 2012, Available at:
 - http://www.arb.ca.gov/msprog/ordiesel/faq/overview_fact_sheet_dec_2010-final.pdf, Accessed November 2013.
- California Climate Action Registry, General Reporting Protocol, Version 3.1, January 2009.
- California Climate Change Center, <u>Our Changing Climate: Assessing the Risks to California</u>, 2006.
- California Department of Finance, <u>Gross Domestic Product</u>, California, Available at: www.dof.ca.gov/html/fs data/latestecondata/FS Misc.htm, Accessed April 10, 2013.
- California Department of Fish and Game. 9 Feb. 1998. Notification No. 5-480-97 (revision 2). Agreement Regarding Proposed Alteration to Argo Ditch. Executed by Mr. John Driscoll, Executive Director, Los Angeles World Airports, and Ms. Leslie McNair, Environmental Specialist II, California Department of Fish and Game.
- California Department of Fish and Game, California Natural Diversity Database, 2012.
- California Department of Fish and Wildlife. 2013. Rarefind 4.0: A Database Application for the Use of California Department of Fish and Wildlife Natural Diversity Database. Sacramento, CA. Accessed online, October 2013:
 - http://www.dfg.ca.gov/biogeodata/cnddb/mapsanddata.asp.
- California Energy Commission, <u>Inventory of California Greenhouse Gas Emissions and Sinks</u> 1990 to 2004, (2006).
- California Environmental Quality Act, Public Resources Code Sections 21000 21177, and State CEQA Guidelines Sections 15000 15387, CEQA Guidelines Appendices.
- California Environmental Protection Agency, Climate Action Team, Report to Governor Schwarzenegger and the California Legislature, March 2006.
- California Environmental Protection Agency, Office of Environmental Health Hazard
 Assessment, Air Toxics Hot Spots Program Risk Assessment Guidelines, Part I: Technical
 Support Document for the Determination of Acute Reference Exposure Levels for Airborne
 Toxicants, March 1999; Air Toxic Hot Spots Program Risk Assessment Guidelines, Part IV:
 Technical Support Document for Exposure Assessment and Stochastic Analysis, September 2000; Air Toxics Hot Spots Program Risk Assessment Guidelines, Part III: The
 Determination of Chronic Reference Exposure Levels for Airborne Toxicants, February 23, 2000; Air Toxics Hot Spots Program Risk Assessment Guidelines, Part II: Technical
 Support Document for Describing Available Cancer Potency Factors, updated August 2003;
 Air Toxics Hot Spots Program Guidance Manual for Preparation of Health Risk
 Assessments, August 2003

California Endangered Species Act, Fish and Game Code, Section 2050 et. seq.

- California Fish and Game Code, Sections 3511, 4700, 5050, and 5515.
- California Native Plant Protection Act, Fish and Game Code, Sections 1900 1913.
- California Native Plant Protection Act, Fish and Game Code, Section 1908.
- California Native Plant Society, CNPS Electronic Inventory of Rare and Endangered Plants, 2012.
- California Occupational Safety and Health Administration, Permissible Exposure Limits for Chemical Contaminants, Table AC 1, Available: http://www.dir.ca.gov/Title8/5155table_ac1.html, accessed August 2013.
- California State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB), 2010 Integrated Report (Clean Water Act Section 303(d) List/305(b) Report) Statewide, 2010 California 303(d) List of Water Quality Limited Segments, 2010, available at http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/tmdl/ integrated2010.shtml, Accessed February 5, 2012.
- Camp, Dresser & McKee, Inc., LAX Master Plan EIS/EIR Technical Report, 12. *Earth/Geology Technical Report*, January 2001.
- CEQA Guidelines, § 15126.6.
- CEQA Guidelines, §15126.6(c).
- CEQA Guidelines, §§ 15126.6(e),15126(f)(2)
- CEQA Guidelines, §15126.6(f)(3).
- City of El Segundo Municipal Code, Title 7, Chapter 2, "Noise and Vibration."
- City of Los Angeles, <u>Climate LA Municipal Program Implementing the Green LA Climate Action</u> Plan, 2008.
- City of Los Angeles, Department of Building and Safety Codes website, online at http://ladbs.org/LADBSWeb/codes.jsf, accessed March 2012.
- City of Los Angeles, Department of City Planning, <u>L.A. CEQA Thresholds Guide, Your Resource for Preparing CEQA Analysis in Los Angeles</u>, 2006.
- City of Los Angeles, <u>Green LA An Action Plan to Lead the Nation in Fighting Global Warming</u>, 2007.
- City of Los Angeles, <u>L.A. CEQA Thresholds Guide</u>, <u>Your Resource for Planning CEQA Analysis in Los Angeles</u>, 2006
- City of Los Angeles, Los Angeles World Airports, <u>Alternative D Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program</u>, September 2004.

- City of Los Angeles, Los Angeles World Airports, <u>Draft Environmental Impact Report for Los Angeles International Airport (LAX) Midfield Satellite Concourse (MSC)</u>, March 2014.
- City of Los Angeles, Los Angeles World Airports, <u>Final Environmental Impact Report for Los Angeles International Airport (LAX) Bradley West Project, Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)</u>, September 2009.
- City of Los Angeles, Los Angeles World Airports, <u>Final Environmental Impact Report for Los Angeles International Airport (LAX) Central Utility Plant Project, Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)</u>, October 2009.
- City of Los Angeles, Los Angeles World Airports, <u>Final Environmental Impact Report for Los Angeles International Airport (LAX) Crossfield Taxiway Project, Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)</u>, January 2009.
- City of Los Angeles, Los Angeles World Airports and FAA, <u>Final Environmental Impact Statement/Final Environmental Impact Report, Los Angeles International Airport Proposed Master Plan Improvements</u>, April 2004.
- City of Los Angeles, Los Angeles World Airports, <u>Final Environmental Impact Report for Los Angeles International Airport (LAX) Runway 7L/25R Runway Safety Area (RSA) and Associated Improvements Project</u>, January 2014.
- City of Los Angeles, Los Angeles World Airports, <u>Final Environmental Impact Report for Los Angeles International Airport (LAX) South Airfield Improvement Project, Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)</u>, October 2005
- City of Los Angeles, Los Angeles World Airports, <u>Final Environmental Impact Report for Los Angeles International Airport (LAX) West Aircraft Maintenance Area (WAMA) Project, February 2014.</u>
- City of Los Angeles, Los Angeles World Airports, *LAX Master Plan, Alternative D, Mitigation Monitoring & Reporting Plan*, April 2004.
- City of Los Angeles, Los Angeles World Airports, Los Angeles International Airport, Bradley West Project, Draft Environmental Impact Report, May 2009.
- City of Los Angeles, Los Angeles World Airports, South Airfield Improvements Project EIR, 2006.
- City of Los Angeles, Los Angeles World Airports, Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan, Storm Water Monitoring Program Plan, Associated with Industrial Activities, September 2009.
- City of Los Angeles, Los Angeles World Airports, <u>Sustainable Airport Planning</u>, <u>Design and Construction Guidelines for Implementation on All Airport Projects</u>, February 2010.
- City of Los Angeles, Los Angeles World Airports, Sustainability Plan, April 2008.
- City of Los Angeles, Noise Element of the Los Angeles City General Plan, February 3, 1999.

- Dowling Associates, TRAFFIX Version 7.7.
- Endangered Species Act of 1973, as amended, 16 U.S.C., Sections 1531 1544.
- Energy and Environmental Analysis, Inc., <u>Technical Support Document: Civil and Military</u> Aviation (California FIP NPRM), March 24, 1994.
- Federal Aviation Administration Order 1050.1E, Change 1, <u>Environmental Impacts: Policies and Procedures</u>, March 20, 2006.
- Federal Aviation Administration, Order 5050.4B, <u>National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA)</u>
 <u>Implementing Instructions for Airport Projects</u>, CH.1(9)(n), June 8, 2004.
- Glenn Lukos Associates, Jurisdictional Delineation, July 2012.
- Holzworth, George C., USEPA, Office of Air Programs, Mixing Heights, Wind Speeds and Potential for Urban Air Pollutant Throughout the Contiguous United States (AP-101), 1972.
- Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change, <u>Climate Change 1995: The Science of Climate Change</u>. Contribution of Working Group I to the Second Assessment Report (SAR) of the <u>Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change</u>, 1996.
- Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change, Climate Change 2007: Synthesis Report. Contribution of Working Groups I, II and III to the Fourth Assessment Report of the Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change, 2007.
- Los Angeles County, GIS Data Portal, *National Hydrography Dataset, Watershed Boundaries*, Accessed online, April 2014: http://egis3.lacounty.gov/dataportal/2011/05/09/watershed-boundaries.
- Los Angeles Department of Transportation, <u>Traffic Study Policies and Procedures</u>, December 2010.
- Los Angeles Department of Water and Power, "Power Content Label," https://www.ladwp.com. Accessed August 2013.
- Los Angeles Regional Water Quality Control Board, *Water Quality Control Plan for the Los Angeles Region*, June 1994.
- Los Angeles World Airports, <u>Design and Construction Handbook</u>, November 2012.
- Los Angeles World Airports, <u>Los Angeles International Airport Specific Plan</u>, September 29, 2004.
- Los Angeles World Airports, <u>Specific Plan Amendment Study, Final Environmental Impact Report</u>, January 2013.
- Los Angeles World Airports, *Traffic Comparison, Los Angeles International Airport*, January 2014, available from http://www.lawa.org/LAXStatistics.aspx.

- Los Angeles World Airports and LAX Coalition for Economic, Environmental, and Educational Justice, Cooperation Agreement, Los Angeles International Airport Master Plan Program, December 2004.
- Mai, Alan, Associate Traffic Engineer, City of Inglewood, Personal Communication, January 6, 2009.
- Migratory Bird Treaty Act, 16 U.S.C. Sections 703-712, as amended.
- National Research Council of the National Academies, <u>Radiative Forcing of Climate Change:</u> <u>Expanding the Concept and Addressing Uncertainties</u>, 2005.
- Natural Resources Agency, <u>Guidelines for Implementation of the California Environmental</u> <u>Quality Act</u>, Available at:
 - http://ceres.ca.gov/ceqa/docs/FINAL_Text_of_Proposed_Amendemts.pdf. Accessed: October 2013.
- Office of Administrative Law, "California Regulatory Notice Register, February 26, 2010," Available at: http://www.oal.ca.gov/res/docs/pdf/notice/9z-2010.pdf, Accessed November 2013.
- Ricondo & Associates, Inc., Runways 6L-24R & 6R-24L Safety Area (RSA) Practicability Study for Los Angeles International Airport, April 9, 2010.
- Samaras, Paul, Principal Planner, City of El Segundo, Personal Communication, April 21, 2009.
- Sapphos Environmental, Inc., *Jurisdictional Delineation Report Los Angeles International Airport Proposed Runway 6L-24R and Runway 6R-24L Safety Area and Associated Improvements Project*, January 2014.
- Sapphos Environmental, Inc. *Preliminary Results of Delineation of Areas Subject to the Jurisdiction of the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers and the California Department of Fish and Game at Argo Ditch*, Los Angeles International Airport, City of Los Angeles, California.
- Sapphos Environmental, Inc., Runway 6L-24R Safety Area and Associated Improvements Project Cultural Resources Technical Report, January 2014.
- Sapphos Environmental Inc. January 2001. Technical Report LAX Master Plan EIS/EIR, 7. Biological Resources, Memoranda for the Record on Floral and Faunal Surveys.
- Senate Bill 97, August 24, 2007.
- South Coast Air Quality Management District, <u>CEQA Air Quality Handbook</u>, 1993; as updated by <u>SCAQMD Air Quality Significance Thresholds</u>, March 2011, Available: http://www.aqmd.gov/CEQA/handbook/signthres.pdf.
- South Coast Air Quality Management District, <u>Draft Guidance Document Interim CEQA Greenhouse Gas (GHG) Significance Threshold</u>, (2008).

- South Coast Air Quality Management District, <u>Final Localized Significance Threshold</u> Methodology, (2008).
- South Coast Air Quality Management District, <u>Final Methodology to Calculate Particulate Matter (PM) 2.5 and PM 2.5 Significance Thresholds</u>, October 2006, Available at: www.aqmd.gov/ceqa/handbook/PM2_5/PM2_5.html. Accessed February 27, 2013).
- South Coast Air Quality Management District, Multiple Air Toxics Exposure Study III Model Estimated Carcinogenic Risk, Available at: http://www3.aqmd.gov/webappl/matesiii/, Accessed January 9, 2013.
- South Coast Air Quality Management District, <u>Rule 403</u>, June 3 amended 2005, Available at: http://www.aqmd.gov/rules/reg/reg04/r403.pdf, Accessed January 1, 2014.
- South Coast Air Quality Management District, <u>Supplemental Guidelines for preparing Risk</u>
 <u>Assessment for the Air Toxics Hot Spots Information and Assessment Act (AB2588)</u>. July 2005.
- South Coast Air Quality Management District, Vision for Clean Air: A Framework for Air Quality and Climate Planning, Available at: http://www.aqmd.gov/aqmp/2012aqmp/VisionDocument/, Accessed January 7, 2014.
- South Coast Air Quality Management District, "White Paper on Potential Control Strategies to Address Cumulative Impacts from Air Pollution," August 2003. Available at: http://www.aqmd.gov/rules/ciwg/final_white_paper.pdf.
- Southern California Association of Governments, <u>Regional High-Occupancy Vehicle Lane</u> System Performance Study, November 4, 2004.
- State CEQA Guidelines, Section 15064, and *National Parks and Conservation Assn v. County of Riverside* (1999) 71 Cal. App. 4th 1341.
- State CEQA Guidelines, Section 15065(a)(1).
- State of California, California Department of Fish and Wildlife, *Fish and Game Code Sections 1600-1616.* Effective January 1, 2004.
- State of California, <u>Guidelines for California Environmental Quality Act (State CEQA Guidelines)</u>, <u>California Code of Regulations</u>, Title 14, Chapter 3, Sections 15000-15387.
- The Transportation, Treasury, Housing and Urban Development, the Judiciary, the District of Columbia, and Independent Agencies Appropriations Act, 2006 (Public Law [P.L.] 109-115), November 30, 2005.
- Transportation Research Board, Transportation Research Circular No. 212, <u>Interim Materials on Highway Capacity</u>, January 1980.

- URS Corporation, Runway 6L-24R & 6R-24L Runway Safety Area (RSA) Improvements And Runway Rehabilitation, Los Angeles International Airport, Engineers Design Report, 30% Design Submittal, Appendix 2 Drainage Report, November 26, 2013.
- U.S. Army Corp of Engineers. 7 Jan. 1998. Letter to Mr. Driscoll regarding the Department of the Army Nationwide Permit Authorization.
- U.S. Army Corp of Engineers. 9 Dec. 2004. Letter to Mr. Brown regarding the status of wetland mitigation. December 9, 2004.
- U.S. Census Bureau, <u>Data Finders</u>, Available: www.census.gov/, Accessed April 2013; California Department of Finance, <u>E-5 Population and Housing Estimates for Cities</u>, <u>Counties and the State, January 2011 and 2012, with 2000 Benchmark</u>, Available: www.dof.ca.gov/research/demographic/reports/estimates/e-5/2011-20/view.php, Accessed October 2013.
- U.S. Department of Transportation, Federal Aviation Administration, *Advisory Circular* 150/5200-33B, *Hazardous Wildlife Attractants on or Near Airports*, 2007.
- U.S. Department of Transportation, Federal Aviation Administration, Advisory Circular 150/5300-13A, *Airport Design*, February 26, 2014.
- U.S. Department of Transportation, Federal Aviation Administration, Order 5200.8, *Runway Safety Area Program*, effective date: October 1, 1999.
- U.S. Department of Transportation, Federal Aviation Administration, *Report to Congress:* National Plan of Integrated Airport Systems (NPIAS), 2013-2017, September 27, 2012.
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, <u>Approval and Promulgation of Implementation Plans:</u>
 <u>Designation of Areas for Air Quality Planning Purposes; California; South Coast Air Basin;</u>
 <u>Approval of PM₁₀ Maintenance Plan and Redesignation to Attainment for the PM₁₀ Standard, Federal Register, Vol. 78, No. 123, June 26, 2013, pp. 38223-38226.</u>
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, <u>Endangerment and Cause or Contribute Findings for Greenhouse Gases Under Section 202(a) of the CAA</u>, Federal Register 74 (15 December 2009): 66496-66546.
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, <u>Glossary of Climate Terms</u>, Available: www.epa.gov/climate change/glossary.html, Accessed October 10, 2013.
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, <u>Inventory of U.S. Greenhouse Gas Emissions and Sinks: 1990-2011</u>, April 12, 2013. Available: www.epa.gov/climatechange/Downloads/ghgemissions/US-GHG-Inventory-2013-Main-Text.pdf, Accessed March 2014.
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Office of Emergency and Remedial Response, <u>Risk Assessment Guidance for Superfund, Vol I, Human Health Evaluation Manual (Part A), Interim Final</u>, EPA/540/1-89/002, December, 1989.

- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Particle Pollution and Your Health, September 2003.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. *Critical Habitat Portal website*, http://criticalhabitat.fws.gov/crithab/, accessed March 2012.
- U.S. Geological Service, 7.5 Minute Venice and Inglewood Quadrangle Maps, 1981.
- U.S. National Archives and Records Administration. *Code of Federal Regulations*, Title 14, Part 139, Certification and Operations: Land Airports Serving Certain Air Carriers, January 1, 2002.
- World Business Council for Sustainable Development and World Resources Institute, http://www.ghgprotocol.org/files/ghgp/public/ghg-protocol-revised.pdf.

7.4 NOP Comments

A Notice of Preparation (NOP) for Los Angeles International Airport (LAX) Runway 6L-24R Safety Area and Associated Improvements Draft EIR was published on August 22, 2013. The public comment period concluded on September 23, 2013. Comment letters received from public are listed below. Copies of the August 22, 2013 NOP and the comment letters received are included in Appendix A.

| Agency/Contact | Date |
|---|--------------------|
| Department of Transportation, District 7, Transportation Planning / Dianna Watson | September 5, 2013 |
| South Coast Air Quality Management District / Ian MacMillan | September 13, 2013 |
| County of Los Angeles Regional Planning Commission Airport Land Use Commission / Carmen Salnz | September 18, 2013 |
| Graciela Huth | September 23, 2013 |

7.5 List of Acronyms

§ Section/Paragraph°C Degrees Celsius

°F Degrees Fahrenheit

AAC Aircraft Approach Category

AAD average annual day
ADD average daily dose
ADG Airplane Design Group

AEP Association of Environmental Professionals

AERMOD AMS/EPA Regulatory Model

AERMET Meteorological data preprocessor for AERMOD

Airport Los Angeles International Airport

ALP Airport Layout Plan

ALS Approach Lighting System

AOA Air Operations Area

APM Automated People Mover

AQMPs Air Quality Management Plans

ARC Airport Reference Code

ARFF Aircraft Rescue and Fire Fighting
ASDA Accelerate-Stop Distance Available

ATCT Airport Traffic Control

ATSAC Automated Traffic Surveillance and Control

AvGas Aviation Gasoline

BAT best achievable technology

bgs below ground surface

BMP Best Management Practice
BNSF Burlington North-Santa Fe

BOAC Board of Airport Commissioners

BOD Basis of Design

BOS Bureau of Sanitation
BWP Bradley West Project

CAA Clean Air Act

CAAQS California Ambient Air Quality Standards

CAD Computer Aided Design

CalEEMod California Emissions Estimator Model

CalEPA State of California Environmental Protection Agency

CALM Coordination and Logistic Management

CalOSHA California Occupational Safety and Health Administration

CARB California Air Resources Board

CAPCOA California Air Pollution Control Officers Association

CCA California Coastal Act

CCAR California Climate Action Registry

CCAA California Clean Air Act

CCC California Coastal Commission

CDFG California Department of Fish and Game
CDFW California Department of Fish and Wildlife

CDS Continuous Deflective Separation
CEC California Energy Commission

CEIDARS California Emission Inventory and Reporting System

CEQA California Environmental Quality Act
CESA California Endangered Species Act

CFC chlorofluorocarbon
cfs cubic feet per second

CFR Code of Federal Regulations
CFTP Crossfield Taxiway Project

CH₄ methane

CHG greenhouse gas

CHPS California Native Plant Society
CMA Critical Movement Analysis

CMP Congestion Management Program
CNDDB California Natural Diversity Database
CNEL Community Noise Equivalent Level
CNPPA California Native Plant Protection Act

CNRA California Natural Resources Agency

CO Carbon monoxide CO₂ Carbon dioxide

CO₂e Carbon dioxide equivalent
CTA Central Terminal Area
CUP Central Utility Plant

CUP-RP Central Utility Plant – Replacement Project

CWA Clean Water Act

CZMA Coastal Zone Management Act of 1972

dB decibels

dBA A-weighted decibel

DDT dichlorodiphenyltrichloroethane
DNL Day Night Average Sound Level

DPF diesel particulate filter
DPM diesel particulate matter
DSA Detailed Study Aea

EA Environmental Assessment

EDMS Emissions and Dispersion Modeling System

EIR Environmental Impact Report

EIS Environmental Impact Statement

EMAS Engineered Materials Arresting System
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

ESHA Ecological Sensitive Habitat Area
FAA Federal Aviation Administration
FAR Federal Aviation Regulations

FC Federal Candidate

FE Federally Endangered

FEIR Final Environmental Impact Report
FESA Federal Endangered Species Act
FHWA Federal Highway Administration

FT Federally Threatened

g/mi grams per mile

Los Angeles International Airport Draft EIR

May 2014

GCC Global Climate Change

GHG greenhouse gas gpm gallons per minute

GRI Global Reporting Initiative
GSE Ground Support Equipment
GTC Ground Transportation Center
GWP Global Warming Potential

HFCs Hydrofluorocarbons

HCP

HHRA Human Health Risk Assessment
HIRL High Intensity Runway Lights

INM Integrated Noise Model

ILS Instrument Landing System
INM Integrated Noise Model

IPCC Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change

IS Initial Study

KMHRP Ken Malloy Harbor Regional Park

LACDWP Los Angeles County Department of Public Works

Habitat Conservation Plan

LACFCD Los Angeles County Flood Control District

LADD Lifetime Average Daily Dose

LADOT City of Los Angeles Department of Transportation

LADWP Los Angeles Department of Water and Power

LAGBC Los Angeles Green Building Code

LAMC Los Angeles Municipal Code
LAPD Los Angeles Police Department

LARWQCB Los Angeles Regional Water Quality Control Board

LAX Los Angeles International Airport

LAX MP-MPAQ Los Angeles International Airport Master Plan – Mitigation Plan for

Air Quality

LAWA Los Angeles World Airports

LAWAPD LAWA Police Division

LCFS Low Carbon Fuel Standard

Los Angeles International Airport Draft EIR May 2014

LCP Local Coastal Program

LDA Landing Distance Available

LEED[®] Leadership in Energy and Environmental Design

LOS Level of Service

LSAG LAWA Sustainable Airport Planning, Design and Construction

Guidelines for Implementation on All Airport Projects

LST localized significance threshold

LTO landing-takeoff

MATES Multiple Air Toxics Exposure Study

MBAS Methylene Blue Activated Substances

MBTA Migratory Bird Treaty Act

MEI maximally exposed individual

MEP maximum extent practical

mg/l milligram per liter
MM mitigation measure

MMRP Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program

MODRAT Modified Rational Method

MPO Metropolitan Planning Organization

MS4 Municipal Separate Storm Sewer Systems

MSC Midfield Satellite Concourse

MUN waters designated municipal water use

N/A Not Applicable N_2O nitrous oxide

NAAQS National Ambient Air Quality Standards

NAL numeric action levels

NCCP Natural Communities Conservation Plan

NDPES National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System

NEPA National Environmental Policy Act

NHTSA National Highway Traffic Administration

Los Angeles International Airport Draft EIR

NPPA Native Plant Protection Act

NO nitric oxide

NO₂ nitrogen dioxide NOI Notice of Intenet

NOP Notice of Preparation

NOx oxides of nitrogen

NPIAS National Plan of Integrated Airport Systems

NTU Nephelometric Turbidity Units
NWI National Wetlands Inventory

 O_3 ozone

OEHHA California Office of Environmental Health Hazard Assessment

OFA object free area

OLM Ozone Limiting Method

ONT Ontario International Airport

OPR Office of Planning and Research

P.L. public law

PAH Polycyclic aromatic hydrocarbons

Pb Lead

PCB Polychlorinated Biphenyls
PCC Portland Cement Concrete
PCE passenger car equivalent
PCI Pavement Condition Index

PEL-TWAs time-weighted average permissible exposure levels

PFCs perfluorocarbons
PM particulate matter

PM₁₀ particulate matter equal to less than 10 microns in diameter PM_{2.5} particulate matter equal to less than 2.5 microns in diameter

ppb parts per billion ppm parts per million

PVMRM Plume Volume Molar Ratio Method

RCB reinforced concrete box

Los Angeles International Airport

Draft EIR May 2014

REAP Rain Event Action Plan
RELs reference exposure levels

RSA Runway Safety Area

RSIP Residential Sound Insulation Program

RTP/SCS Regional Transportation Plan / Sustainability Communities

Strategy

RWQCB Regional Water Quality Control Board SAIP South Airfield Improvement Project

SCAG Southern California Association of Governments
SCAQMD South Coast Air Quality Management District

SE State Endangered

SEL Sound Exposure Level

SF₆ sulfur hexafluoride

SIMMOD Airport simulation models
SIP State Implementation Plan

SMARTS Stormwater Multi-Application, Reporting, and Tracking System

SO₂ sulfur dioxide SO_X oxides of sulfur

SRA Source Receptor Area

SPAS Specific Plan Amendment Study

ST State Threatened

SUSMP Standard Urban Stormwater Mitigation Plan

SWRCB State Water Resources Control Board
SWPPP Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plans

TAC Toxic Air Contaminant

TBIT Tom Bradley International Terminal

TIA traffic impact analysis

TMDL total maximum daily loads
TODA Take-Off Distance Available

TORA Take-Off Run Available

TSA Transportation Security Administration

ULSD Ultra-low sulfur diesel

Los Angeles International Airport

Draft EIR May 2014

UNFCC United Nations Framework Convention on Climate Change

USACE U.S. Army Corps of Engineers

USDA United States Department of Agriculture

USDA-WS United States Department of Agriculture-Wildlife Services

USEPA United States Environmental Protection Agency

USFWS United States Fish and Wildlife Service

v/c volume/capacity

VMT vehicle miles travels

VNY Van Nuys Regional Airport
VOC Volatile Organic Compound

WAMA West Aircraft Maintenance Area

WDM Wetland Delineation Manual

WDR Waste Discharge Requirements

WHMP Wildlife Hazard Management Plan

WQBELs Water Quality- Based Effluent Limitations

WQO Water Quality Objectives WQV Water Quality Volume

| This page left intentionally blank | | | |
|------------------------------------|--|--|--|
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |